

①

9/6-08-21

My Ref. 20025877.

Re. Freight Management Terminal

Dear Sir/Madam;

Thank you for your invitation to attend the Open Hearing regarding Sizewell C. Unfortunately I do not have the facility to do this. I have communicated several times on the subject previously, and now have only two questions that I would like the Inspectorate to formally ask the applicants, as a telephone conversation to them by myself does not have any legal

standing^②, should future proceedings be necessitated.

1) Do the applicants intend to utilise the Felixstowe - Ipswich rail-line to move material to and from the projected Freight Management Terminal during the construction process of Sizewell C & on to road transport on the A1156.

2) If not, why do they seek to control the portion of the A1156 that is immediately opposite the shortest crossing point between that road and the railway?

Please reply by email,
Thames Valley University.

n.b. A member of the Szc consortium employs the majority of Szc Highway labour force.